

## CSS GENERAL MEETING MINUTES October 1, 2019

Officers present: Tony Schavone, Wayne Heard, Pam DeForrest, Monica Valparaiso, Debbie Ruby, Douglas Mariani

Board Members present: Laura Schavone, Sal Cruz, Gary Maleski, Donna Stewart, Brian Valparaiso, John Spurr

46 Members Present

Tony Schavone led the members in the Pledge of Allegiance.

A quorum was declared to be present by Secretary Pam DeForrest.

President Tony Schavone called the meeting to order at 7:01pm.

Tony gave info that on Oct. 2 the Kennedy Space Center was going to unveil the C-8 convertible. It has a retractable hard top. Need to sign up for the Long Beach Grand Prix. It's going to be April 17, 2020. There will be 100 spaces. Tony has phone # to contact them.

Donna Stewart reported on no guests tonight. Joel Chesler was voted in the club at the board meeting. He is a former member from about 20 years ago. He has a 2006 and a 2019 ZR1 arrow Package. Rich and Barb Carias are former members and have re-instated their membership.

Pam DeForrest was asked to give a review of Bill DeForrest surgery and recovery.

Treasurer Monica Valparaiso gave report on current cash balance and car show balance. Dues are due at our November 5th meeting. Money for the banquet need to be paid in December. Around \$35.00 a person for members. Monica is looking into the Square Credit Card devise to use at the car show and meetings.

Vice-President Wayne Heard announced the October birthdays and anniversaries. John Spurr played the harmonica. Wayne also reported on the upcoming events. They are listed in our newsletter.

Tony Schavone talked about getting a nomination committee together for the running of the offices and board for the club. He will pick out 4-5 to get this going. The election will be in December and officers chosen installed at the January banquet.

Pam DeForrest had forms to be filled out for any roster changes.

Marsha Gallavan had nothing to report. Tony Menchaca gave us an update on his friend Rosana's ankle break from the picnic. Marsha sent a thank you note to Southwest Corvettes for the good time at the picnic. Karen DeBartolomeis is having hip replacement surgery tomorrow.

Donna Stewart brought up that we need to be thinking on who we want to nominate for Most Valuable Member.

Will Grohmann gave us an update on Calicinto Ranch Thanksgiving dinner. Also talked about Christmas for the kids as it was last year. Need gifts for 25 kids. Total \$40.00 for 2 gifts.

Douglas Mariani said that Go Daddy is up to date with our WEB site as of last night. The Yahoo group e-mail is still a problem because we get it for free.

Debbie Ruby thanked everyone with the articles and photos. She talked about a tragic murder/suicide that happened in her family recently.

Richard Cheek and Tony Schavone picked out the trophies for the car show. He talked about Crusin for a Cure car show. He and Sarah got coolest convertible. Heritage Days and All Chevy show coming up the weekend of the 12 and 13th.

Brian Valparaiso gave info on the Vetts for Veterans car show and the stay for the weekend. We have 50 entries for our car show. Need goodie bag items for 100. Judging is people choice. Need to set up for the car show at 6:00am. Goodie bag stuffing will be at Bill & Pam DeForrests home on October 24th at 7:00pm.

Dave MacDonough reported on the Super Shoots shooting once a month. Everyone is invited even if you do not shoot. It's always the last Saturday of the month. Lunch after.

Goodies were provided by Sarah Cheeks and Pam DeForrest. They had a Halloween theme.

The dinner raffle was won by Sal Cruz.

Clean car award went to Brenda Kalb and her 2014 Cyber Gray.

Brenda Kalb gave us info on a friend who is selling their 2017 C-7 Black on Black LT. It has about 15,000 miles. He wants \$52,000.00.

David Dunn donated a cool Corvette Thunder book for the raffle. It was won by Wayne Heard.

Raffle money winners where: Monica Valparaiso, David Dunn, Judy Spurr, Vicki Norris, Kevin Presser and Barb Carias.

December will be the big drawing of the left over raffle money.

Next meeting is the Board on Oct. 15th. General meeting November 5th.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:20pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Pam DeForrest, Secretary